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Jurisdiction Policy Type Status Social Equity 
Component

Active Venues/
Licenses

Alaska, 
Department of 
Commerce, 
Community, and 
Economic 
Development, 
Alcohol & 
Marijuana 
Control Office

-Retail On-Site 
Consumption 
Lounge for 21+, 
subject to local 
approval.

Limits on product 
sales and 
consumption areas. 
Allows food/
beverages without 
cannabis or alcohol.

-Rules for trade 
shows allowing 
plants, products, 
advertising.

3 AAC 306.370, 
760, 770
Enacted, 2019

2020 Anchorage 
City Ballot 
Measure 
exempting 
consumption 
venues from 
indoor smoking/
vaping ban 
failed, edibles 
only allowed.

No Yes-
Cannabis Corner 
in Ketchikan
Good Titrations in 
Fairbanks
GoodSinse staff: 
“[N]ot currently, but 
it is in the works for 
the future!”

Arizona, 
Department of 
Health Services

-Non-Cannabis 
Retail Venues 
operating private 
club/lounge areas 

Focused on 
patients, but private 
clubs can be 
exempt from public 
smoking 
restrictions. 

Proposition 207
Enacted 2020

Title 36 Chapter 
28.2
Covers Medical 
Patients

No Yes-
Clarendon Hotel & 
Spa (Cannabis 
friendly hotel 
rooms, BYOB* 
member lounge & 
shuttle planned) 
and DommLife 
(Patient focused 
Wellness Center) in 
Phoenix.
Harambe Café & 
Social Club in 
Tucson (Patient or 
21+)

*Bring your own 
Bud

Jurisdiction
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https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/Home.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/9/pub/MCB/StatutesAndRegulations/3%20AAC%20306%209.01.21.pdf
https://goodtitrations.com/
https://goodsinse.com/
https://azdhs.gov/licensing/marijuana/index.php
https://casetext.com/statute/arizona-revised-statutes/title-36-public-health-and-safety/chapter-282-responsible-adult-use-of-marijuana
https://www.goclarendon.com/
https://www.harambecafe.com/
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California, 
Department of 
Cannabis 
Control 

-Event Organizers 
License allowed to 
set up temporary 
consumption events 
for 21+

-Consumption 
lounges with Type 
10 retail license or 
microbusinesses

Permitted and 
regulated by local 
gov’t. No alcohol or 
tobacco allowed.

-CA C.R. Title 16, 
Division 42, 
Chapter 5. 
Cannabis Events

-BPC Division 10. 
Cannabis 
Chapter 7 (Retail/
Microbusiness)
Enacted 2017

Lounge 
ordinances 
approved in: 
West Hollywood, 
LA County, 
Oakland, San 
Bernardino, San 
Francisco, 
Humboldt County
Events approved 
in: Lompoc and 
Adelanto Cities 
and a cannabis 
competition at 
the 2022 state 
fair in Sacramento

No Yes-
Original Cannabis 
Cafe and The 
Artist Tree, retail 
lounges in West 
Hollywood.
The Alchemy 
Lounge, BYOB 
venue in Los 
Angeles.
Urbana and Mo 
Greens, lounges in 
San Francisco.
Papa & Barkley 
Social, lounge in 
Eureka.
Captain Jack’s, 
retail lounge in San 
Bernardino.
Event Hi, licensed 
organizer hosting 
cannabis events.

Colorado, 
Department of 
Revenue, 
Marijuana 
Enforcement 
Division

-“Hospitality 
Establishments” 
allowing on-site 
sale and 
consumption 
lounges for 21+

-Non-retail, private 
hospitality spaces

Only allowed with 
local approval, no 
alcohol license at 
same premises.

HB19-1230
Enacted 2019

Hospitality 
Establishments 
allowed in Denver 
and Colorado 
Springs*
Planning has 
been delayed or 
postponed in 
Boulder and 
Aurora

*Colorado Springs 
passed a law 
closing existing 
hospitality 
spaces by March 
2024.

No*
* The city of 
Denver 
proposed an 
ordinance to 
allow retail 
cannabis 
hospitality 
along with a 
Social Equity 
Plan that 
“reserves 
these new 
license types 
for Social 
Equity 
Applicants 
only until July 
1, 2027” 

Yes-
The Coffee Joint, 
The 420 Denver, 
iBake, and Tetra, 
BYOB hospitality 
spaces in Denver.
Speakeasy Vape 
Lounge & 
Cannabis Club, 
BYOB hospitality 
space in Colorado 
Springs.
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Active Venues/
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https://cannabis.ca.gov/
https://cannabis.cafe/
https://www.theartisttree.com/
http://www.alchemylounge.net/#home
https://urbananow.com/urbana-cannabis-lounge
https://moegreens.com/
https://www.papaandbarkleysocial.com/consumption-lounge
https://captainjacks420.com/
https://www.eventhi.io/
https://sbg.colorado.gov/marijuanaenforcement
https://leg.colorado.gov/bills/hb19-1230
https://www.denvergov.org/Government/Departments/Marijuana-Information/Social-Equity
https://thecoffeejointco.com/
https://www.tetralounge.com/
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Connecticut, 
Department of 
Consumer 
Protection

-On-site and 
public 
consumption for 
21+ with local 
approval

“In general, you 
won't be able to 
smoke or vape 
cannabis anywhere 
you can't smoke or 
vape tobacco. 
Cities and towns 
may enact 
ordinances to 
regulate whether 
and where 
cannabis can be 
consumed in 
public…Cannabis 
use will be 
prohibited in state 
parks and on state 
beaches and 
waters.”

SB 1201
Enacted 2021
§ 60 — 
Recommendations 
on on-site 
consumption and 
events (due by 
2023)
§§ 83 & 84 
Municipal 
Authority If 
“population is 
greater than 
50,000…must 
designate a
place in the 
municipality where 
public 
consumption of 
cannabis is 
permitted.”

Lounge/public use 
planning 
underway in: 
Milford, 
Glastonbury, West 
Hartford 
Public use 
banned in 25 
cities (24 in article) 

Yes*-
“[R]eserves 
half of all 
cannabis 
business 
licenses for 
people from 
impacted 
neighborhoods
.”

* Licensing is 
reserved, but 
no 
requirement 
for impacted 
neighborhood
s to allow 
consumption 
in businesses 
or public.

No-
Licensing 
applications began 
being accepted in 
February 2022.

Illinois, 
Department of 
Financial and 
Professional 
Regulation

-On-site 
consumption 
lounges for 21+ at 
cannabis 
dispensaries

-Private BYOB 
clubs

HB 1438
Enacted 2019

A cannabis 
licensee “or other 
entity authorized 
or permitted by a 
unit of local 
government to 
allow on-site 
consumption 
shall not be 
deemed a public 
place within the 
meaning of the 
Smoke Free 
Illinois Act”

No Yes-
Aroma’s Hookah 
Bar, BYOB in 
DeKalb. 
High Harbor 
Cannabis Lounge 
& Event Center, 
BYOB in Peoria.
Luna Lounge, 
BYOB in Sesser.

Planned lounge for 
Rise, a Chicago 
dispensary.

Policy Type Status Social Equity 
Component

Active Venues/
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https://portal.ct.gov/DCP
https://portal.ct.gov/cannabis/Knowledge-Base/Articles/Where-you-can-use-cannabis?language=en_US
https://www.cga.ct.gov/asp/cgabillstatus/cgabillstatus.asp?selBillType=Bill&which_year=2021&bill_num=1201
https://www.ctinsider.com/news/article/Designated-weed-smoking-areas-may-be-required-in-16281645.php
https://www.glastonburyct.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/35327/637638393864010695
https://www.ctinsider.com/news/slideshow/These-Connecticut-towns-are-banning-marijuana-224514.php
https://portal.ct.gov/cannabis/Knowledge-Base/Articles/Cannabis-legislation-and-social-equity?language=en_US
https://data.ct.gov/stories/s/Disproportionately-Impacted-Areas-Identified-for-P/8nin-pkqb/
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/adultusecan.asp
https://www2.illinois.gov/IISNews/20242-Summary_of_HB_1438__The_Cannabis_Regulation_and_Tax_Act.pdf
https://www.aromashookahbar.com/
https://www.lunaloungesesser.com/
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Maine, 
Department of 
Administrative 
and Financial 
Services, Office 
of Marijuana 
Policy

-On-site 
consumption 
lounges for 21+ at 
cannabis retailers

-Private BYOB 
clubs

Question 1
Approved 2016

In 2018, 
lawmakers 
delayed action 
on social use 
rules until 2023.

No Yes-
The Rose Bud 
Cannabis Lounge, 
private BYOB club 
in Eastport.

Massachusetts, 
Cannabis 
Control 
Commission

-On-site 
consumption 
lounges for 21+ at 
cannabis retailers

-Private BYOB 
clubs

Question 4
Approver 2016

Commission 
approved rules 
for consumption 
establishments in 
2021. Legislation 
for pilot program 
proposed in 2021 
and 2022.

No Yes-
The Summit 
Lounge, a BYOB 
members club in 
Boston.

Michigan, 
Marijuana 
Regulatory 
Authority 

-Event Organizers 
License allowed to 
set up temporary 
consumption events 
for 21+

-On-site 
Designated 
Consumption 
Areas for licensees

Approved by 
lawmakers in 2020

Designated 
consumption 
area operation 
rules as of March 
2022. No alcohol 
permitted.

Event Organizer 
license overview, 
events can allow 
retail sales or not.

No Yes-
D’Mirage Social 
Club, a BYOB 
venue offering 
event space, 
consumption 
lounge, and a 
restaurant with 
infused and non-
infused items
CannaBash music 
festival and 
consumption event 
in Muskegon 
Township this July.

Policy Type Status Social Equity 
Component

Active Venues/
LicensesJurisdiction
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https://www.maine.gov/dafs/omp
https://www.facebook.com/THe-Rose-Bud-Cannabis-Lounge-114852669190896/
https://masscannabiscontrol.com/
https://masscannabiscontrol.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/05/210416_Medical_Use_Regulations.pdf
https://masscannabiscontrol.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/05/210416_Adult_Use_Regulations.pdf
https://www.thesummitlounge.com/
https://www.michigan.gov/MRA
https://www.michigan.gov/mra/-/media/Project/Websites/mra/Laws-Rules-Other-Resources/2019-69_LR_Marihuana_Operations_694521_7.pdf?rev=3064d43fbdf542c7bfd599c0630e7872&hash=EDDEB30ECA4879CA3EFE34975434C293
https://www.michigan.gov/mra/faq/rec-use-accordion/licensing/can-you-provide-some-information-on-event-licensing
https://www.miragesocialclub.com/
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Nevada, 
Cannabis 
Compliance 
Board

-On-site 
consumption 
lounges for 21+ at 
licensed retailers

AB341
Enacted 2021

Required creation 
of lounge 
regulations, set 
application 
deadline for them 
to be issued in 
2022. “Social use 
venues” approved 
by Las Vegas City 
Council in 2019.

Yes-
Some lounge 
licenses 
reserved for 
equity 
applicants.

No*
* See Las Vegas 
Paiute Tribe 
below

New Jersey, 
Cannabis 
Regulatory 
Commission

-Cannabis 
Consumption 
Areas for licensed 
retailers for 21+, 
no alcohol or 
tobacco permitted. 
Free sampling 
allowed.

S2703
Enacted 2018

7 cities approved 
them: Elizabeth, 
Atlantic City, 
Jersey City, 
Highland Park, 
Hoboken, Newark, 
and Trenton.
Others missed a 
key deadline.

No No

New Mexico, 
Cannabis 
Control Division

-On-site 
consumption 
areas for 21+

HB2
Enacted 2021

Yes-
Equity 
Program 
recommendati
ons include 
reduced 
licensing fees 
for 
consumption 
areas.

No

Policy Type Status Social Equity 
Component

Active Venues/
LicensesJurisdiction
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https://ccb.nv.gov/
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/NELIS/REL/81st2021/Bill/7877/Overview
https://library.municode.com/nv/las_vegas/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT6BUTALIRE_CH6.96SOUSVEMA
https://www.nj.gov/cannabis/
https://legiscan.com/NJ/bill/S2703/2018
https://headynj.com/cannabis-consumption-areas-oked-in-elizabeth-long-branch-in-gray-area-camden-debates-cultivation/
https://ccd.rld.state.nm.us/
https://legiscan.com/NM/bill/HB2/2021/X1
https://ccd.rld.state.nm.us/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/CCD-Social-Equity.pdf
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New York, 
Office of 
Cannabis 
Management

-On-site 
consumption sites 
for 21+

-Public use

-Hotels can set 
possession/use 
policies

Approved by 
lawmakers in 2021

Cannabis smoking 
“ is prohibited 
anywhere smoking 
tobacco is 
prohibited,” and it 
was added “to the 
Clean Indoor Air 
Act which 
establishes a 
baseline on where 
cannabis can be 
smoked or vaped.”

Yes-
Equity 
applicants 
prioritized in 
licensing, 
including those 
for “Adult-Use 
On-site 
Consumption"

No*-
License 
applications 
expected to begin 
later this year.

* Cannabis 
consumption 
allowed in 
tobacco smoking 
areas of state fair 
in 2021.

Oregon, Liquor 
and Cannabis 
Commission

-On-site 
consumption for 
21+ in non-public 
areas of businesses 
not licensed by the 
commission

-Promotional 
Events and 
“competition 
cups”

Question 91 
Approved in 2014

Rules for 
promotional 
events.

Bulletin on 
“competition cups” 
from 2017.

No Yes-
Kaleafa Social 
Club, BYOB 
members club in 
Oregon City.

Virginia, 
Cannabis 
Control Authority

-On-site 
consumption 
areas for 21+ 
proposed

-Lower public use 
penalties

HB2312/SB1406 
Enacted 2021, 
Reenacted 2022

No social use 
licensing. Legal 
sales and lower 
public use 
penalties take 
effect in 2024.

Unclear-
Authority will 
implement an 
equity program 
by 2024, but 
no social use 
component 
specified. 

Yes-
Queen Green 
Apothecary, 
BYOB club and 
CBD shop in 
Virginia Beach.

Washington, 
D.C.

-On-site 
consumption 
lounge for 21+ 
proposed

Bills introduced 
establishing 
cannabis 
businesses and 
social equity 
programs in 2021 
left social use up 
to DC regulators.

No No-
Federal law 
continues to ban 
all cannabis 
licensing by DC 
gov’t.

Policy Type Status Social Equity 
Component

Active Venues/
LicensesJurisdiction
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https://cannabis.ny.gov/
https://cannabis.ny.gov/adult-use#consumption
https://cannabis.ny.gov/system/files/documents/2022/03/cannabis-management-fact-sheet-adult-use-license_030222.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/olcc/Pages/default.aspx
https://oregon.public.law/rules/oar_845-025-1335
https://www.oregon.gov/olcc/marijuana/Documents/Bulletins/Compliance_1716.pdf
https://kaleafasc.com/
https://www.cannabis.virginia.gov/
https://mpdc.dc.gov/marijuana
https://www.upi.com/Top_News/US/2022/03/11/washington-dc-marijuana-ban-legalize-congress/4261647011286/
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Flandreau 
Santee Sioux 
Tribe (South 
Dakota)

-On-site 
consumption by 
patients

Title 29, 
Marijuana 
Control 
Ordinance
Approved in 2021

No Yes- 
Native Nations, 
patient dispensary 
and lounge

Las Vegas 
Paiute Tribe 
(Nevada)

-On-site 
consumption 
“tasting rooms” 
for 21+ at licensed 
retailer

Approved by Tribal 
Ordinance in 2019

No Yes-
NuWu Cannabis, 
retailer with tasting 
rooms in Las 
Vegas.

Shinnecock 
Indian Nation 
(New York)

-On-site 
consumption 
“wellness lounge” 
for 21+ proposed

Announced 
partnership with 
TILT Holdings in 
2021 to “finance, 
build and provide 
management 
services for the 
vertical cannabis 
operations.”

No No*-
Little Beach 
Harvest in 
Southhampton 
promises a lounge 
is “coming soon.”

Northern 
Mariana 
Islands

-On-site 
consumption 
lounges for 21+, 
both retail and 
BYOB

Approved by 
lawmakers in 
2018, license 
application guide 
released in 2020.

No Yes-
Common Wealth 
Cannabis, retail 
lounge in Saipan.

British 
Columbia (BC), 
Canada

-On-site BYOB 
consumption for 
18+ in private 
venues

-Public use limits 
similar to tobacco

-Licensed venues 
proposed

Cannabis Control 
and Licensing act, 
Part 5, Division 3 
restricts cannabis 
consumption in 
many public 
places and 
businesses 
according to BC 
officials. Lounge 
licensing was 
discussed by 
officials and 
cannabis industry 
members in 2021.

No Yes-
The Cannabis 
Culture Lounge in 
Vancouver. Vapor 
lounge opened in 
2001.
The Bulldog Hotel 
in Okanagan 
Valley. Part of a ski 
resort, allows social 
use in some 
cabins.

Policy Type Status Social Equity 
Component

Active Venues/
LicensesJurisdiction
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https://fsst-nsn.gov/
https://fsst-nsn.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/02/Title-29-Marijuana-Control-Ordinance-final-01202021.pdf
https://nativenationsenterprises.com/
https://www.lvpaiutetribe.com/
https://nuwu.vegas/tastingroom
https://www.shinnecock-nsn.gov/
https://www.tiltholdings.com/investors/news-events/press-releases/detail/139/tilt-announces-historic-partnership-with-shinnecock-indian
https://littlebeachharvest.com/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cannabis_in_the_Northern_Mariana_Islands
https://governor.gov.mp/priorities/cannabis/
https://governor.gov.mp/wp-content/uploads/2020/08/Cannabis-License-Application-Guide-v080220.pdf
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cannabis_in_British_Columbia
https://www.bclaws.gov.bc.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/18029#division_d1e5749
https://mugglehead.com/bc-considering-cannabis-consumption-lounges/
https://www.facebook.com/CCVaporLounge/
https://www.thebulldog.com/the-bulldog-hotel-canada/
https://silverstarmountain.com/
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The 
Netherlands

-On-site 
consumption for 
18+ in retail 
“coffeeshops” and 
other businesses

-Outdoor use 
permitted at 
licensed 
coffeeshops

-Indoor use at 
hostels, 
restaurants, and 
event venues 
permitted for 18+

Established as 
part of national 
“tolerance” policy 
on Soft Drugs in 
1970s. Local 
licensing for retail, 
no regulation for 
production/
processing. 

A proof of 
residency 
requirement, 
Wietpas (Weed 
pass), for retail 
sales introduced 
outside 
Amsterdam in 
2010s, expanded 
to the city in 2019. 
Some 
communities have 
since ceased use 
of the pass.

No Yes-
Hundreds 
nationwide, a few 
in Amsterdam:
Gray Area, 
coffeeshop 
Operated by 
American 
Expatriates
The Bulldog, 
coffeeshop that 
expanded to 
cannabis tourism, 
offering lodging, 
food, and social 
use options in 
several countries.
Canna-Cruise, 
canal tour boat 
allowing social use. 

Uruguay

-On-site 
consumption 
clubs for 18+

Growing and 
distribution 
established in 
clubs for 
Uruguayans with 
social use areas 
in 2014. Retail 
sales in 
pharmacies began 
in 2017.
Proposals have 
been made to 
allow higher 
potency and sales 
to tourists.

No Yes-
150 clubs 
approved by gov’t 
as of January 
2021.

Policy Type Status Social Equity 
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https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cannabis_in_the_Netherlands
https://www.government.nl/topics/drugs/toleration-policy-regarding-soft-drugs-and-coffee-shops
https://keinwietpas.de/wo-gilt-der-wietpas-wo-nicht/
http://www.greyarea.nl/
https://www.thebulldog.com/
https://www.canna-cruise.nl/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cannabis_in_Uruguay
https://www.ganjapreneur.com/uruguay-to-increase-cannabis-thc-content-consider-tourist-sales/
https://www.statista.com/statistics/1219877/uruguay-cannabis-clubs/

